

CHAPTER 10

PAID TIME OFF FOR INJURED DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY PEACE OFFICERS

H.F. 154

AN ACT concerning paid time off for certain peace officer members of the department of public safety injured in the course of duty.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 80.8, Code 2001, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. Peace officer members of the department excluded from the provisions of chapter 20 who are injured in the line of duty shall receive paid time off in the same manner as provided to peace officer members of the department covered by a collective bargaining agreement entered into between the state and the employee organization representing such covered peace officer members under chapter 20.

Approved March 14, 2001

CHAPTER 11

IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING DUTIES

H.F. 230

AN ACT amending the strategic planning duties of the Iowa economic development board.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 15.104, subsections 1, 2, 3, and 8, Code 2001, are amended to read as follows:

1. ~~Develop and coordinate the implementation of a twenty-year comprehensive economic development plan of specific goals, objectives, and policies for the state. This plan shall be updated annually and revised as necessary. All other state agencies involved in economic development activities shall annually submit to the board for its review and potential inclusion in the plan their goals, objectives, and policies.~~

2. Prepare a ~~five-year~~ three-year comprehensive strategic plan ~~of specific goals, objectives, and policies~~ for state economic growth ~~to implement the specific comprehensive goals, objectives, and policies of the state.~~ All other state agencies involved in economic development activities shall annually submit to the board for its review and potential inclusion in the strategic plan their specific strategic plans and programs. The ~~five-year~~ three-year strategic plan for state economic growth shall be updated annually.

3. Develop a method of evaluation of the attainment of goals and objectives from pursuing the policies of the ~~five-year and twenty-year plans~~ three-year plan.

8. Review grants or contracts awarded by the department, with respect to the department's adherence to the guidelines and procedures and the impact on the ~~five-year~~ three-year strategic plan for economic growth.

Sec. 2. Section 15.106, subsection 8, Code 2001, is amended to read as follows:

8. Seek to implement the plans comprehensive strategic plan approved by the board under section 15.104, ~~subsections 1 and~~ subsection 2.

Approved March 14, 2001

CHAPTER 12

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS — MEMBERS, NONMEMBERS, AND MEMBERSHIPS — FICTITIOUS NAMES

H.F. 286

AN ACT permitting cooperative associations to deal with nonmembers, to use fictitious names, and to issue memberships without charge; to permit electric cooperatives to have multiple classes of members; and providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 499.3, Code 2001, is amended to read as follows:
499.3 DEALING WITH NONMEMBERS.

A nonstock livestock shipping association shall not handle livestock of any nonmembers. Any association may restrict the amount of business done with nonmembers and may limit its dealings or any class thereof to members only.

~~No association shall, during any year, deal or function with or for nonmembers to an extent exceeding one half of the value of business done. This provision shall not apply to its sales or services to municipal or governmental bodies; nor to agricultural associations' purchases from or sales to corporate landowners who are not primarily engaged in the business of farming.~~

Sec. 2. Section 499.4, Code 2001, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. This chapter does not control the use of fictitious names; however, if a cooperative association or a foreign cooperative association uses a fictitious name in this state, it shall deliver to the secretary of state for filing a copy of the resolution of its board of directors, certified by its secretary, adopting the fictitious name.

Sec. 3. Section 499.14, Code 2001, is amended to read as follows:
499.14 MEMBERSHIP IN NONSTOCK ASSOCIATIONS.

Membership in associations without capital stock may be acquired by eligible parties in the manner provided in the articles, which shall specify the rights of members, the issuing price of memberships, if any, and what, if any, fixed dividends accrue thereon. If the articles so provide, membership shall be of two classes, voting and nonvoting. Voting members shall be agricultural producers, and all other members shall be nonvoting members. Nonvoting members shall have all the rights of membership except the right to vote.

Sec. 4. Section 499.14A, Code 2001, is amended to read as follows:
499.14A ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS.

An electric ~~generation and transmission~~ cooperative association may have one or more classes of members. Qualifications, requirements, methods of acceptance, terms, conditions, termination, and other incidents of membership shall be set forth in the ~~bylaws~~